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Wahl, Chelsey

From: mailer@campusgroups.com on behalf of Wilson Commons Student Activities 
<mailer@campusgroups.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 5:24 PM
To: Wahl, Chelsey
Subject: [EXT] Student Organization Insider: January 2023

January 2023 

Welcome back, Yellowjacket Leaders! 

Happy 2023! I hope each of you were able to get some much-needed rest and relaxation over 

the break. This semester is starting out strong with the Activities Fair, basketball tailgates, roller 

skating, step shows, and Winterfest Weekend right around the corner! 

As always, please be sure to read this edition of the Insider to learn more about the resources 

available to your organization. Your contributions to campus life are truly appreciated, and my 

colleagues and I are committed to guiding you to reach your fullest potential. 

Stay warm! 

Anne-Marie Algier, Associate Dean of Students 

What's Inside: 

1. Upcoming Deadlines

2. Winter Activities Fair (New Time!)

3. Newly Recognized College Student Organizations

4. Nominations for Student Life Awards
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5. Medallion Program Workshops

6. Activity Registration Updates

7. Activity Reflection Form Closed

8. Apply to be a Student Alumni Ambassador (SAA)!

9. Orientation Leader Application

10. Wilson Commons Student Activities is Hiring

11. Winterfest Weekend & Springfest Planning

12. AlertUR

Upcoming Deadlines 

First Day to Transact (SAAC) 

Wednesday, January 11th 

Winter Activities Fair 

Friday, January 13th 

1:30 - 3 p.m., Goergen Athletic Center 

*Note the new time!*

First Supplemental (SAAC) 

Tuesday, January 17th 

Last Day to Submit Orientation Leader Applications 

Friday, January 20th 

Last Day to Submit for Winterfest Weekend Schedule 

Tuesday, January 24th 

AlertUR 

6 p.m. Tuesday, January 24th 

Budget Training (SAAC) 

Tuesday, January 31st 

Winterfest Weekend 
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February 2nd - 5th 

Student Life Awards Nomination Form Closes 

Friday, February 3rd 

Last Day for Supplementals (SAAC) 

Tuesday, February 28th 

Budgets Due (SAAC) 

Wednesday, March 1st 

Last Day to Inquire about Hosting a Dandelion Day Activity 

Wednesday, March 15th 

Springfest Weekend 

April 20th - 22nd 

Last Day to Transact (SAAC) 

Wednesday, April 26th 

Winter Activities Fair (New Time!) 

The Winter Activities Fair is scheduled for this Friday, January 13th in the Goergen Athletic 

Center. The fair will be held from 1:30 p.m. to 3 p.m. If you have not registered yet, please do so 

by submitting this form by 11 p.m. tonight. Coordinate with your e-board to ensure only one form 

is submitted per organization. Questions should be referred to Wilson Commons Student 

Activities. 

Newly Recognized College Student Organizations 

Join us in welcoming the following new organizations to our growing community: 

Alzheimer's Awareness Association | American Lung Cancer Screening Initiative | Bangla 
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Connection | Learn To Be | March For Our Lives | Out in STEM | Pet Rock Sketch Comedy | 

Religion and Classics Society 
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Please note that you must be enrolled during the 2023-2024 academic year to apply. Those 

studying abroad this spring are welcome to apply. 

Orientation Leader Application 
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